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Knepp, Fern

From: Tuschen, Terry

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 3:46 PM

To: Knepp, Fern

Subject: Senator Risser amendment request for SB-426
Importance: High

Attachments: SA to SB426 due process.pdf

Hi Fern, Senator Risser would like this language drafted into a simple amendment to SB-426. The jist of it is that there
should be a fact finding hearing before an individual's benefits are suspended for intentional violation of a public assistance
program. Take a look at the attached language and let me know if you have any questions or concerns. We suspect this
bill will come up for an executive session on Tuesday moring and the Senate Judiciary, et... committee has a 24-hour
rule for offering amendments. So if we could get this by end of the day tomorrow, or very early Monday morning, that
would be helpful.

I will be out of the office tomorror but at home and | will be checking my email during the day. If for any reason you need to
speak with me, my cell # is 695-0519.
Thanks again, Terry

SA to SB426 due
process.pdf (4...
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Terry Tuschen

Office of State Senator Fred Risser
130 South, State Capitol

Madison, WI 53702

608.266.1627

Terry. Tuschen@legis.wisconsin.gov
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Amendment toAB53 IR 425 @CLLR, .Agg -a,u,:_g, P W.SWM

1. On page 2, line 9,4 at the beginning after “If” restore the stricken material ending with

“hearing” on page 2, line 10, and insert the following after that restored language:

“as provided in par. (b)”

2. On page 3, delete lines 10-14 and insert the following: G K el Yo <s
Tt jug,.(, s J.- T oen Ry F- A N §-~x~4 i) /1,7 Ny A_gt,mﬁu LA B B P
(b)&'ﬁf” € individual who is alleged to have committed an intentional program violation Qhall be = A e
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given 1 a noticy, as prescrlbed by the department by administrative rule, of a fact finding hearmg eV
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under s. 49.152 for gm‘ denial of benefits underghsconsm Works or for Emergency Assistance,
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or of a fair hearing under Chapter 227 for, Wisconsin Shares, which shall be conducted before
A

benefits are denied under this section. If it is determined at the hearing that the individual has
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violated this section, benefits shall be denied in accordance with the provisions of this section.

The individual may appeal the determination in the same manner as any appeal may be

conducted of a fact finding determination under s. 49.152 f( lesconsm Works or Emergenc/
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! Assxstance or under Chapter 227 for a determmatlon under Wlsconsm Share&
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO 2011 SENATE BILL 426

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page3, liJne 10: delete “denied l;eneﬁts” and substitute “determined to have
3 committed an intentional program violation”.

‘3 2. Page 3, line@ﬂﬁ/ d‘elete “denial following” and substitute “determination

5 following’.

|

3. Page 3, line(1Q} delete “denial is” and substitute “determination is”.

C{; 4. Page 3, line 14 delete “demal ” and substltute “determlnatlon ©Q>
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{—? (g.Tag—: 3, line 14: after i‘gleplgl 7 inseLJf an 1nd1v1dual requests a review,
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9 including a contested case hearing, under this paragraph, benefits may not be denied
10 under par. (a) before the review process is exhausted and the review results in a
11 determination that the individual committed an intentional program violation.”.

12 (END)
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To Senator Risser:

This amendment provides that a participant who requests a review of denial of benefits
based on intentional program violations will continue to receive benefits until the
review process is complete. Under sectlon 49.152, a petition for review must be
submitted within 45 days of the denial.” Under proposed 49.151 (2) (b), a request for
a contested case hearing must be made within 30 days of the denial.

Fern Knepp

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6927

E-mail: fern.knepp@legis.wisconsin.gov
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

February 24, 2012

To Senator Risser:

This amendment provides that a participant who requests a review of denial of benefits
based on intentional program violations will continue to receive benefits until the
review process is complete. Under section 49.152, a petition for review must be
submitted within 45 days of the denial. Under proposed 49.151 (2) (b), a request for
a contested case hearing must be made within 30 days of the denial.

Fern Knepp

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6927

E-mail: fern.knepp@legis.wisconsin.gov



